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Robert Montoya <rmontoya@texasscorecard.com>

FW: Office of Special Events Request - Details Needed - Food Giveaway La Bajada 
1 message

Latame Phillips <lphillips@hungerbusters.com> Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 4:31 PM
To: "rmontoya@texasscorecard.com" <rmontoya@texasscorecard.com>

 

 

From: Trey Hoobler <trey.hoobler@hungerbusters.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 3:33 PM 
To: Latame Phillips <lphillips@hungerbusters.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Office of Special Events Request - Details Needed - Food Giveaway La Bajada

 

 

Trey Hoobler

CEO 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanders, Sherry" <sherry.sanders@dallascityhall.com> 
Date: March 2, 2021 at 15:23:50 CST 
To: info@hungerbusters.com, Trey Hoobler <trey.hoobler@hungerbusters.com> 
Cc: "Justice, Jacqulin" <jacqulin.justice@dallascityhall.com>, "Whittet, Beverley" <beverley.whittet@
dallascityhall.com> 
Subject: Office of Special Events Request - Details Needed - Food Giveaway La Bajada

Trey,

 

I am reaching out to you on behalf of Beverley Whittet, Manager - Office of Special Events regarding your
food giveaway currently being conducted at La Bajada (Trinity Groves).  We understand the need in the
community, we’ve seen the photos and your schedule for the rest of this week,  therefore we would like to
speak with you directly in order to get a full understanding of what your group is doing, specifically days &
times as well as the duration of your food giveaway, in order to determine if a permit is needed for this
particular location.

 

This has become a concern due to the traffic flow in and out of the neighborhood.   Please note that this
area “West Dallas” is classified as a “High Impact” area through our office, therefore requiring normal
specials events conducted in the area to adhere to additional guidelines that are outlined at the following
link:  https://dallascityhall.com/departments/office-special-events/Documents/High%
20Impact%20Areas%20%20DRAFT%20%20revised%207.10.20.pdf  under  West Dallas (Ronald Kirk
Pedestrian Bridge, La Bajada.
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I placed a call to your office @ 214) 220-0031 on yesterday, which went directly to a recorded message and
I have left you two voicemail messages on your private phone. We would like you or someone from your
organization, who is familiar with the giveaway scheduling to give us a call immediately.   Our office number
(214) 939-2701.  We look forward to speaking with you or a representative soon. 

 

 

Thank you,

 

 

Sherry L. Sanders

Office Assistant II 
City of Dallas |
Dallascityhall.com 
Convention and Event Services

650 S. Griffin Street

Dallas, TX 75202 
Office: (214) 939-2701 (MAIN)

Direct: (214) 939-2702 
sherry.sanders@dallascityhall.
com      

City of Dallas Special Events Ordinance updates effective June 1, 2019.  Learn more...

 

**OPEN RECORDS NOTICE: This email and responses may be subject to the Texas Open Records Act
and may be disclosed to the public upon request.  Please respond accordingly.
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